

## VALLEY SIERRA INTERGROUP OA/HOW Minutes

January 25, 2025

Serenity Prayer, 12 Traditions

Seventh Tradition, if meeting in person.

Established a Quorum of 7

How are our Zoom, hybrid and F2F meetings going?

### INTERGROUP REPS:

Sonora Monday 5 PM hybrid meeting? Jennifer: Meeting Going well. phone and f2f

Sonora Thursday 5:45 PM Zoom meeting Doing well

Saturday 9:00 AM zoom meeting? 3-5 regulars

Modesto Saturday 10 AM F2F meeting: Elizabeth is rep

Going great. Avg 8-10 attending. Newcomers too. Big book study follows at 11:00. Bring big book and hi lighter.

Sonora, Saturday 10 AM, hybrid meeting: Jennifer all going ok

### FIND A TIMEKEEPER

BOARD MEMBER AND COMMITTEE CHAIR REPORTS: 35 minutes (5minutes each)

CHAIRPERSON: Colleen G.

CO-CHAIRPERSON: Sue S.

SECRETARY: Joan M.

TREASURER: Lynne T.

Report attached Doing fine

WORLD SERVICES REP: OPEN

REGION 2 REP: OPEN

WEBSITE ADMIN.: Janice T. Announcement about bb study on sat.

PHONE LIST: Elizabeth P. All good

### LITERATURE:

MODESTO: Karen K SONORA: Literature is on hand at the Saturday 10 AM Sonora F2F meeting.

Lots of newcomer and new sponsee pkts available.

PI PLANNING/HEALTH FAIR: On hold

### ZOOM ADMIN:

Sonora area: Cat

Modesto area: Colleen

To start a Zoom meeting, contact Cat- Sonora area or Colleen-Modesto area.

### TOPICS:

1. Upcoming open Board positions

Treasurer, 6 mos abstinence and reg attendance at a meeting

World Service 1 year abstinence Rep.,

Region 2 Rep., colleen was voted in.

2. Announcing at meetings for members to take an Intergroup Board position. Making exceptions regarding abstinence or time in program.

Please if not already doing so, read the Minutes from the Intergroup meeting in your meeting. Read it once a month.

3. The World Service Business Conference will be held virtually.

Requires 1 year abstinence. Discuss duties. Cost to attend etc.

board members please read over the motions and say yes or no for the

motions to be brought to a vote on 2 Assembly is in San Francisco in person. Colleen was voted in

to attend in March.4. Discuss Day in OA at the Yurt in Spring.Joan out of town for 2

months. In meantime think about having a workshop. Need a leader and volunteers.

Think of a topic.

-Please continue to remind members to donate to their meetings. This can be made in person at a face to face meeting. For Zoom or phone meetings, donations may be sent to:

VALLEY SIERRA INTERGROUP OA/HOW  
PO Box 398Coulterville, CA 95311

NEXT GROUP MEETING :

02/22/25

Seventh Tradition report (in person meeting only)

Minutes Approved.